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VENDOR NO. 

7450 

PIER 9 

^^:A,••^^^^TMFRJJltt::^•^•^:•,•:'..•:••• 
D-B-A ANTHONY'S PIER 9 ^ 

87 RTE. 9 W SOUTH "NEW, WINDSOR^R 12553 

CHECK NO. 

585 6 
DATE PAGE 

VOUCHER 

1259379 

DISCOUNT 

150.00 1 5 0 . 0 0 
1 5 0 . 0 0 

DETACH VOUCHER BEFORE DEPOSITING 



AS OF: 01/25/93 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-34 
NAME: ANTHONY'S PIER NINE 

APPLICANT: BONURA, MARY 

PAGE: 1 

—DATE- DESCRIPTION- TRANS AMT-CHG AMT-PAID BAL-DUE 

09/01/92 BALANCE FROM #92-26 PAID 

09/09/92 P.B. ATTY. CHG 

12/09/92 P.B. ATTY FEE CHG 

12/20/92 P.B. ENGINEER FEE CHG 

12/09/92 P.B. MINUTES CHG 

TOTAL: 

588.00 

35.00 

35.00 

109.50 

18.00 

197.50 588.00 -390.50 

Gotve +© U a r r j lUS} h* tg 

' • v < e 
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FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-26 
NAME: ANTHONY'S PIER 9 

APPLICANT: BONURA, MARY , 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS AMT-CHG^ AMT-PAID „V BAL-DUE 

06/26/92 SITE PLAN MINIMUM 

07/08/92 P.B. ATTY FEES 

07/08/92 P.B. MINUTES 

09/01/92 P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

/ / 

09/01/92 TRANSFER TO #92-34 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

PAID 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

750.00 

35.00 

18.00 

109.00 

588.00 

750.00 

0.00 

750.00 0.00 



AS OF: 01/25/93 

PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN! OF NEW- WINDSOR-

LISTING OF. PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS 
PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-34 
NAME: ANTHONY'S PIER NINE 

APPLICANT: BONURA, MARY 

DATE-SENT AGENCY— — — — — — — — — — 

ORIG 09/02/92 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

ORIG 09/02/92 MUNICIPAL WATER 

ORIG 09/02/92 MUNICIPAL SEWER: 

ORIG 0.9/02/92 MUNICIPAL SANITARY 

ORIG 09/02/92 MUNICIPAL; FIRE 

ORIG 09/02/92 PLANNING; BOARD ENGINEER 

ORIG 09/02/92 O.C. PLANNING DEPT. 

• — DATE-RECD RESPONSE—— 

09/18/92 APPROVED 

09/03/92 APPROVED 

• ; - •"• . . / : - ' . / ] : • ' • , : ' • " • . • " / 

- • • ' • ' . ' ^ : X" l ' '••'- .-•., ••'•• ' . • ; . ' 

09/08/92 APPROVED 

• • • • ' • " : . ; - • : ' / . ' • ' . " . ^ • ' • • . - . ' • - • • 

09/10/92 LOCAL DETERM, 
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AS OF: 01/25/93 

STAGE: 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD ACTIONS 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92-34 
, NAME: ANTHONY'S PIER NINE 

APPLICANT: BONURA, MARY 

PAGE: 1 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

--DATE--> MEETING-PURPOSE-

01/09/93 PLANS STAMPED 

12/09/92 P.B. APPEARANCE 

ACTION-TAKEN 

APPROVED 

LA:ND/WAIVE P.H. 

12/09/92 P.B. APPEARANCE CON'T APPROVED SUB TO 
. APPR SUB. TO VARIANCE PUT ON PLANS: NO SITE ESTIMATE NECES. 

11/23/92 Z.B.A. APPEARANCE 

09/09/92 P.B. APPEARANCE 

09/01/92 WORK SHOP APPEARANCE 

APPROVED VARIANCE 

SENT TO Z.B.A. 

SUBMIT 



RESULTS OF P . B . MEETING 

DATE: Q/r^/^ 9 /<?& 

•PROJECT NAME: ?%>rf 

/£-<?-?£ LEAD AGENCY.:__ 

PUBLIC HEARING: JAlnu^J 1^^-^ 

DISCUSSION: , 

PROJECT NUMBER <?£-3V 

NEGATIVE DEC;•- A2~ff-f% 

SEND TO ORANGE: CO.. PLANNING: 

DISAPPROVED AND REFERRED TO Z.B.A.:/ YES NO_ 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES.._;_'_•_ NO ^ 

APPROVED' 

NEED NEW PLANS: YES 

APPROVED CONDITIONALLY, 

N O , • • 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 

v^_ sdJjai+eJ 



December 9y 1992 : 25 

ANTHONY'S PIER 9 SITE PLAN (92-34) ROUTE1 9W 

Marshall Rosenblum appeared before the board ;|?^ ! 
representing th-is proposal. /!!! ! 

MR. ROSENBLUM: We received acceptance froi the ZBA for. 7 :;xJ 
the plan we're here tonight f or the''-site! plan approval ; '.'•] 
for th6 large canopy. -\. "'j 

MR. PETRO: Mike are we doing approvals on something 
that does not have a formal decision? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, Mr. Chairman, when that comes 
through, we put it in the file. We'll get all the 
paperwork straightened out by the time we get the 
plans. .".•'; 

MR. PETRO: Just going to be a cross over? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: So we're here tonight for the site plan 
approval of the enlarged canopy which will coyer the 3 "':,/'• 
lane drive in the front. ;"-'.',;• 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I don't have any problem with it. j 

MR. ROSENBLUM: The driveway is existing right now • 
through here, that is full three lanes even with that 
old canopy in place. We want to eliminate these 
columns and the little canopy and have one that will 
hold at least 4 cars, 4 limos and stack up so people 
can still drive through. The detention time is far 
less, the cars don't back up onto 9W. What happens 
everybody wants to use the canopy so they were all 
backed up. It was one lane but people were stacked up. 
Now we have three lanes and the canopy, the columns are 
offset so the doors don't hit it and people can get 
.out., ' . . - ,v .'-',.''•• p •• 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: The only thing that bothers me is the ^#i 
high walls in the front but there's nothing you can do : ^&£ 
about that. ; • „ Utlll 

MR. LANDER: You mean the retaining walls out front? 

*m} 



December 9, 1992 26 

MR. ROSENBLUM: That is the fountain, actually, that is 
there now. ; 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: He told us blocked <PWHROBGDZ> the 
driveway off. It's filled in already. He's got some 
big rocks buried. I have no problem. l|make a motion 
we approve.' '_ 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Are the variances received on the map? 
Did you put them anywhere? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: There's been no changes to the map we 
had riot modified. 

MR. EDSALL: The variances and the date should be 
referenced. 

MR; VAN LEEUWEN: It's ah amendment. 

MR. PETRO: All the variances they received should be 
at least put on the map so we can make that subject to 
if we get that far. 

MR. DUBALDI: I make a motion we take lead agency. 

MR. LANDER: Second it. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: We have a motion on the floor 
already. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that 
New Windsor Planning Board take, lead agency under 
Anthony's Pier 9 site plan Amendment. Any further 
discussion from the board members? 

ROLL CALL 

MR. SCHIEFER AYE .••!.•' 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion to waive the public 
hearing.'" >J.- .;•• 

MR. SCHIEFER: I'll second that. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing for 
Anthony's Pier 9 site plan Amendment. Any further 
discussion from the board members? 

ROLL CALL . 

MR. SCHIEFER AYE , !'•••-• 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE I 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE. 

MR. PETRO: Does anyone have any questions about 
negative dec o r — 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion for negative dec. 

MR. LANDER: I'll second it. 

MR. PETRO: New Windsor Planning Board to declare 
negative dec on Anthony's Pier 9 site plan Amendment. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. SCHIEFER AYE 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE 
MR. DUBALDI AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. SCHIEFER: I make motion that we approve the site 
plan amendment for Anthony's Pier 9. 

•' * . . • . . • • 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Subject to the, subject to the 
condition that the approval from the ZBA'be added to 
the map, I think that is the only one that we had. 

®T4 

MR. LANDER: I'll second it. 
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MR. PETRO: Motion has made in as much as this V;S 
amendment does not involve non-building site Y| 
improvements, a site plan improvement estimate is not •'}'• 
necessary. Motion has been made before the New Windsor':'. 
Planning Board to approve Anthony's Pier.9 site plan 
Amendment subject to putting the findings X of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals of New Windsor on to the map 
which has been approved. Any further discussion from 
the board members? ' 

ROLL CALL 

MR. SCHIEFER 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN 
MR. DUBALDI 
MR. LANDER 
MR. PETRO 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

D Main Office 
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(914) 562-8640 

D Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(717)296-2765 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT LOCATION: 
PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

ANTHONY'S PIER 9 SITE PLAN AMENDMENT 
(CANOPY IMPROVEMENTS) 
NYS ROUTE 9W 
92-34 
9 DECEMBER 1992 
THIS SITE PLAN AMENDMENT INVOLVES PROPOSED 
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FRONT ENTRANCE CANOPY. THE 
APPLICATION WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT THE 
9 SEPTEMBER 1992 MEETING, AT WHICH TIME IT WAS 
FORWARDED TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 
NECESSARY VARIANCE(S). 

1. This application, to my understanding, involves the construction 
of a larger canopy to suit the improved entrance configuration 
for the site. Necessitated by the enlarged canopy were 
variances. 

If the Applicant has obtained the necessary variances from the 
Zoning Board of Appeals, it is my opinion that the proposed site 
plan amendment would be an improvement, providing for more 
efficient vehicle ingress to the facility. As such, I am aware 
of no technical concerns with the proposed canopy. 

2. The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency 
under the SEQRA process. 

3. The Planning Board should determine, for the record, if a Public 
Hearing will be necessary for this Site Plan Amendment, per its 
discretionary judgement under Paragraph 48-19.C of the Town 
Zoning Local Law. 

4. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the 
type action this project should be.classified under SEQRA and 
make a determination regarding environmental significance. 

5. Inasmuch as this amendment does not involve non-building site 
improvements, a site plan improvement estimate is not necessary. 

tted, 

Mar, 
Planni 
MJEmk 
A: PIE 

fdsall, P.E. 
Board Engineer 

.mk 

Ucensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania 
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November 23, 1992 " , • . • ' 4 

BONURA. MARY - FRONT YARD FOR EXTENSION OF CANOPY PLUS 
FENCE AND FOUNTAIN 

Mr. Joseph Bonura appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. FENWICK: I don't believe we need anything else. 
We just wanted to clarify about the fence. 

MR. LUCIA: We did an amended Notice of Public Hearing 
because as you may recall at the last meeting we added 
a section. I just want to check the agenda tonight, 
I'm not sure that is how this was worded. 

MR. FENWICK: This was also postponed or adjourned due 
to the fact that we needed County approval and now we 
don't anymore. He just fell outside of the gun. 

MR. LUCIA: Although it's not reflected on the agenda, 
applicant is seeking a variance from Section 48-14 C 
(1) (c) [1] . In addition to the section cited in the 
agenda, he also needs a variance from Section 48-21 (g) 
(1) since apparently the pool extends into the front 
yard. Is that part of this application, the fountain 
considered a pool apparently for the Town's purposes 
fountain extends into the front yard and a five foot 
fence is required but you're also prevented from having 
a fence in the front yard so there's an interplay, two 
sections there. The one requiring fence around the 
fountain and the one that says you can't have a fence 
in the front yard that would be 4821 (g) (2) requires 
that five foot fence. I'm not quite certain what the 
Section 48-14 -(e)' (1) (d) is. Do you have an amended 
Notice of Denial on it? 

MR. FENWICK: Mike is not here, I think the proper 
section should be 48-21 (a) (1) (e) which refers to the 
4821 (g) (2) mentioned previously. 

MRS. BARNHART: These were the numbers, the sections 
that were put on the Notice of Denial and I just 
changed them cause they didn't reflect anything. 

MR. LUCIA: I think that may have just been a typo but 
let's assume those are the correct sections since Mike 



November 23, 1992 

isn't here, we already I think have meat and potatoes 
of the application previously there's no new changes 
from the last time. 

MRS. BARNHART: Here's the amended Notice of Denial, it 
wasn't right so I changed it. 

MR. LUCIA: I assume we can administratively change the 
Notice of Denial to the correct section and probably it 
should be done before we vote but I think it's a patent 
.error.".:'; 

MR. FENWICK: Do you have, can you correct that? 

MR; LUCIA: Only building inspector can correct it but 
I think the error is patent, I think he's certainly 
aware he was present at the preliminary,and I think 
he's aware of the substance of the application. I 
think it's just a matter of correcting the sections he 
cites. '"/•' 

MR. FENWICK: Again, I believe mostly everybody here is 
familiar with this except for possibly Jim. Again we 
had to adjourn the public hearing due to notification 
of the County. Is there anyone here from the public 
that would like to speak on this matter? If not, I'll 
now close the public hearing and open it back up to the 
members of the board. 

MR. KONKOL: I make a motion that we grant the 
variance. . 

MR. TORLEY: Second it. - " .. " 

MR. FENWICK: Do we have everything squared away except 
for the possible--

MR. LUCIA: Before the formal decision is written, Mike 
will have to amend the Notice of Denial. The error 
appears to be a patent error which he can correct, 
there's no change in the in the application. Mike 
understood the application from preliminaries. 

MR. FENWICK: Are you familiar with what we're talking 
about? 
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4 % November 2 3 , ~ 9 9 2 

MR. NUGENT: I was here for the preliminary. 

MR. FENWICK: The only thing that changed they have a 
fence up by the fountain now, we took care of that. 
Can we have a motion? 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 
MR. TANNER 
MR. KONKOL 
MR. FENWICK 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. LUCIA: There will be a formal decision depending 
on when minutes are available that may be another 
meeting or two. 

MR. BONURA: I can't go to the Planning Board until 
before the decision? 

MR. LUCIA: No, this certainly has been granted just 
not evidenced by a formal decision, before that is 
written we'll get Mike to amend your Notice of Denial 
so all the paperwork is in order. 
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October 5, 1992 

MARY BONURA - PRELIMINARY MEETING" ;' 

MR. FENWICK: We vill; go oh; to the seconds 
Preliminary:;meetinfMary;Bonura referred by 
Planning Board. /Request for 20 "ioot; front yard 
variance setback for canopy located Route 9W at 
>Anthony's Pier 9 in ah1 Nd zone. Present Marshal1 
Rosenblum. ; /•'.'': 

MR'. ROSENBLUM: Greetings. Let' s , put this here. 
One of the things;, let me describe* what the intent 
1st here. The intent is to create a large open 
;:canqpŷ .t'o„/.r̂ lieye. a condition that..was; requested 
by; during-a large;party the cars would back up 
literally, onto 9W at'the entrance.; - What we're 
doing here, is to create a canopy that,goes over 
the . driveway;, over lapping the line of the 

;>̂ foundat!i'pri'},t;,o. which: the concrete is in there now 
to create ideally three lines of traffic instead 

Vof one under the canopy and one in front if it' s 
not; being blocked so the cars aren't blocked up. 
That should ^greatly" reduce the time necessary for 
relief of passengers into the building. Also, 
this canopy,;roughly 40 foot byV40 foot, should be 
capable of handling I'll say at least four cars at 
the same time. Hopefully the outside lane will be 
a drive through lane.; This -is\ large enough and 
high enough that it also .meets the request of a 
fire department for clearance:for their fire 
vehicles. So, it becomes a wide open drive. It's 
a safety consideration more than'anything else. 
It's just one of those things that we need as the 
facility grew. I said 20i; feet relief, perhaps I 
should ask, for 18 feetrelief; Now that the 
concrete is in for the foundations and 'at the 
suggestion of the Planning; Board actually where 
the, Mark Edsall,I believe, three lanes could 
adequately be spaced in there. I wanted to leave 
some, additional clearance for the structure so 
that if a car door opens it doesn't hit the 
column. That's the essence of it. It's for 
safety, fire vehicle access. We do have, as you 
know, fully operational entrance and exit down 
here.at the curb farther to the south. 

MR.:FENWICK: This is the extension of the 
existing canopy. 
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MR. ROSENBLUM: The existing canopy would be 
removed. You can see a dotted in here. New 
canopy would literally just be a large canopy to 
overlap the entire drive and create three lanes of 
traffic. 

MR. TANNER: What's the construction? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: All noncombustible. 

MR. TANNER: Concrete, awning type? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I can provide elevation. Intent 
of the outside of course would be a steel 
structure. The general construction would 
probably be concrete or concrete masonry. It's in 
a stucco finish, right now. The fountain in front 
is all going to be natural stone, not imitation. 

MR. FENWICK: Mike, the height is okay? 

MR. BABCOCK: Height is fine. 

MR. LUCIA: Under 3 5 feet. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, it was. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: What it is is there is no height 
restriction within the NC zone other than 35 feet. 
It's not a calculation. However, in as much as we 
are Requesting relief from the front yard setback 
obviously the board can1entertain any conditions 
to that relief that you see fit. Our criterion, 
of course, is to maintain clear access for the 
largest fire vehicle necessary. It gives the fire 
department another clear access. It wouldn't come 
up here and attach, there is a connection over 
here. They would probably bring this hydrant over 
here and come up for'emergency here. The building 
is fully sprinklered now. There is another 
hydrant down here. Or attach to the Siamese 
connection here. 

MR. LUCIA: Back to the height issue, the maximum 
height of the peek of that canopy is 3 5 feet or 
less? 
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) MR. ROSENBLUM: No, by NC zone, yes. This is 
about 26 feet. So this is maybe 27 feet in an 
artistic relationship. 

MR. BABCOCK: We asked the question, it's going to 
.be under 3 5 feet. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Under 35 feet. Significantly 
under 35 feet. 

MR. LUCIA: That's fine. -Also, you said I think 
you need an eighteen foot variance, so you now sit 
back 22 feet from the property line, is that what 
you are saying? 

MR. BABCOCK: He wants to be eighteen feet. What 
I understood he needs a 22 foot variance. 

MR. LUCIA: 22 foot variance, okay. 

MR. TANNER: This plan I have seems to indicate 
sixteen feet on it here. 

f MR. TORLEY: Yours says sixteen. 

MR. FENWICK: Ours says sixteen. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I think these things changed, 
okay. This one is one that I brought in today and 
I put a dimension on. Sixteen feet actually would 
be to the front edge of the canopy, eighteen feet 
is to the center line"of the column which would be 
about a 3 foot diameter column. I wanted to avoid 
a car door hitting it. 

MR. FENWICK: We are still talking about sixteen 
feet would be the farthest out point? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Fine. 

MR. FENWICK: Farthest* out point. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Fine. 

MR. TORLEY: 2 4 feet. 

MR. FENWICK: Sixteen foot is the farthest out 

wmmmmmm;Mi3^^ ,mmm - - 1 v w 
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point of the structure itself, total structure? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I can't imagine needing to go 
passed that at all. 

MR. LUCIA: The only reason for the board trying 
to nail it down, obviously if you come in and it 
turns out that you needed 27 feet, you're in 
trouble. If there is any doubt.at all as to how ;, 
much you need this is the time to resolve it. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Why don' t I ask'.'••£br{ I am not : ; 

-going. to need it. •''•*" _.• • •-•'[ , '"*"'". 

MR. TANNER: This; is sixteen 'feet.•st2% feet? 

'MRJv, FENWICK:''.'.. We; are looking; for/a 40 foot 
frontage:; ,''•'/'' •'• ' " V . '•''_' 

MR. ROSENBLUM: 4 0 foot was! the froiitage. 
.Say twelve feet. Never going to go closer than -. 
twelvei feet. I want .to.keepthat/area open for 
/that/carriage. ̂  '"-:"V ;-'"'•.-' :;C\\'.-V' 

MR. LUCIA: 28- foot variance and; you would be 
•twelve feet to the property line closest point. 

MR. ROSENBLUM:, Also as part of this and r mention 
it, the pylon sign will be removed, the existing 
old pylon sign. The canopy would overlap it. 

MR. TANNER: What are they going to use for a 
' sign?'- •"'.•.'.'•'•• 

MR. ROSENBLUM: There is an existing sign. There 
is sign out there now. ./:/- '•:•'." 

MR. TORLEY: Getting rid of the sign. 

MR. FENWICK:; Do you know how far your property 
line is from the road itself? 

MR.. ROSENBLUM: This is to scale. 

MR. FENWICK: .What is your scale? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: T,think there is about another 
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eight feet or so to that road. This is correct, 
as far as this curb cut, this was accepted. 

MR. FENWICK: This is what I was concerned about 
in here. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: That's a rather, 10 to twelve 
feet. 

MR. FENWICK: This is basically your curb here, 
right? Something is out of scale here, that's 
what I am just trying to — This is your curb 
here. This is the property line here. This is 
the scale you're probably looking at. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Here is the edge of — 

MR. TORLEY: It really look likes — 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I think it gets wider down there. 

MR. TORLEY: It would be clearly impossible — 

MR. ROSENBLUM: We have the curb. This is the 
line. 

MR. TORLEY: I don't see how anybody on the road 
could be, can accidentally bump into this canopy 
without taking a real good run on it. It's much 
too steep. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: It would also be buffered by the 
garden retainer. 

MR. TORLEY: There is clearly no safety problem by 
this. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: It's way up in the air. It's not 
even — 

MR. FENWICK: One edge is 30 feet. It's got to be 
closer than 30 feet. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: The elevation should give you a 
relationship between the roadbed and that's at a 
two to one slope come going up to the structure. 
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MR. TORLEY: Now looking at a, the request for 2 0 
foot front yard variance. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Nby 28 foot. 

MR. LUCIA: That would mean you would be left with 
about twelve foot from the edge. The closest 
point of construction would not be closer than 
twelve feet? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I would not want to get that 
close. That would be defeating the idea of an 
open terrace out there. 

MR. TORLEY: Still leaving more thanialmost 40 
feet from the road edge up the hill. 

MR. FENWICK: Let me understand what this is. In 
other words, you are putting this here so people 
could unload in case of inclement weather. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Even in nice weather they wait in 
line to get out underneath the canopy. 

MR. FENWICK: You're going to be putting please 
use all lanes --

MR. ROSENBLUM: This is now setup by previous 
Planning Board action, this is a one-way in only. 
This is also an entrance and egress. We would 
draw three lines and try to keep traffic moving. 
Usually they have someone out there directing the 
traffic for a large party., 

MR. FENWICK: Any other, questions from members of 
the board? The only thing I would like to ask you 
to do, Mr. Rpsenblum, is, that we actually, the 
next time that we have this drawing since it will 
become part of the, record if in fact we grant or 
deny this is that we actually have measurements 
here. In other words, instead of sixteen feet we 
now have twelve feet. So in other words, we have 
something accurate. We are standing here with 
this piece that will become part of the file. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Absolutely. 
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MR. FENWICK: Photographs, whatever. If there is 
no questions of the members of the board? 

MR. NUGENT: I move we set him up for public 
hearing. 

MR. TANNER: Second it. 

MR. FENWICK: We will have a roll call. 

ROLL CALL: 

MR. TORLEY 
MR. NUGENT 
MR. TANNER 
MR. FENWICK 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

MR. FENWICK: At this time I'm going to turn it 
over to our attorney so he can explain to you all 
the requirements that he will be asking for. 

MR. BABCOCK: Could I have the denial, Mr. 
Chairman, and I will revise that --

MR. FENWICK: I don't have it. Maybe in the file? 
This is the only copy I have. 

MR. BABCOCK: That's okay, I will do it tomorrow. 
Just so I can revise it so that the file is right. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I will get the — 

MR. LUCIA: We will also need a County referral on 
this, that's not --

MR. ROSENBLUM: That has been sent in by the 
Planning Board. I understand you need a separate 
one. 

MR. LUCIA: We need a separate one. Each 
individual town action needs a separate referral. 
Pat will take care of that. I'm just noting it 
for the record. Also, since this is an area 
variance application the Zoning Board making its 
determination to take into consideration the 
benefit to the applicant if the variance is 
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granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or 
community by such grant. There is four factors 
you have to speak to in addressing that issue. 
First is whether an undesirable change will be 
produced in the character of the neighborhood or a 
detriment to nearby properties will be created by 
granting of the area variance. Two, whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by 
some other method, feasible for the applicant to 
pursue, other than an area variance. Three, 
whether the requested area variance is 
substantial. Four, whether the proposed variance 
will have an adverse effect or' impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the 
neighborhood or district., Five, whether the 
alleged difficulty was self-created. Since this 
is essentially safety and apparently -- D.O.T. 
request, I would phrase much of your presentation 
in that vein. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: That discussion with Mr. Rogers — 

MR. FENWICK: Payments of the fees. When you come 
back -- You have received the application already 
for public hearing? 

MR. LUCIA: Mary Bonura is the owner of record? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Yes. 

MR. LUCIA: We are set on that then. When you 
come back bring some photographs of the site. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: I have photographs. 

MR.' LUCIA: Obtain a copy of Mrs. Bonura's deed 
and title policy, I would like to see that also. 

MR. FENWICK: The fees? 

MR. LUCIA: The fees are paid. 
-0- -0- -0-



4 ZONING' BOARD OF APPEALS 
Regular Session 
October 5, 1992 

AGENDA: 

7:30 P.M. - ROLL CALL 

Motion to adopt minutes of 8/24/92 and "09/1 d/&5 minutes as 
written if available. 

PRELIMINARY MEETING: 

^TuP i. AQUINO, JACK/MELLICK, GREG - Request for sign area and height 
C P/H variances for three (3) wall signs (VIDEO RANGER): (1) Sign #1 -

55 s.f. area with 6 in. height; (2) 10 s.f. area with 6 in. 
height; (3) 10 s.f. sign area with §. in. height, at location 
Route 32 in C zone. (65-2-24). gPtf/Sg-t? /0-$'-c?Z Scr£~ £iSAff£0(/&C 

s-T uP 

±Ji!L 2. BONURA, MARY - Referred by Planning Board. Request for 20 
ft. front yard variance for setback for canopy located on Rt. 9W 
at Anthony's Pier 9 in an NC zone. Present: Marshall Rosenblum. 
(37-9-25, 26 & 27). , />/?///ffrfi /0-S-T* S^tT fi/5Aff£oc/^^ 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

•iptooeo^ 3. MOBIL OIL CORP. - Request for (1) 162.A s.f. sign area 
variance for 5 freestanding signs, (2) 36.4 s.f. for 7 wall 
signs, (3) 13 ft. setback from lot line for Sign #1, (4) 14.2 ft, 
setback from lot line for Sign #2 and (5) not more than one 
freestanding sign permitted. Location: 5 Corners in Vails Gate. 
(69-4-26.2). Present: Chris Richter. 

\bte fre 
$0, 4. CARROLS CORP. - Request for 152 s.f. sign area variance for 
P ycY.-r Burger King located on Rt. 32 in C zone. Present: Sharon Rud. 

>&M (65-2-12). 
bL€ fct $% WINDSOR ENTERPRISES, INC. - Request for 60 s.f. sign area 
_;ptD. /Vr'flvariance for freestanding sign (Salon/Deli/Pizza) located at 
KT^^oAcorner of Caesar's Lane and Rt. 9W in an NC zone. Present James 
'-36-f3R. Petro, Jr. (37-1-34). 

"MLefttdS. WINDSOR ENTERPRISES, INC. - Request for 94 s.f. sign area 
;P.D« KH-0 variance for freestanding sign (Auto X Press) located at 
">r intersection of Caesar's Lane and Rt. 9W in an NC zone. Present; 
^ff^A James R. Petro, Jr. (37-1-35.32). 
0-P6-?2 

FORMAL DECISIONS: //<fXT /y-£?^OA 

PAT 563-4630 (0) 
562-7107 (H) 
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OFFICE OF THE PAWNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEWWNDSOR / 

ORANGE COUNTY, NY 
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: 92.-3*4 DATE: Q-ll-tfZ. 

APPLICANT: H^rvj ^>or>nr^ 

Mek \i\\jndsor, N-Y-

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED '••£}- 2 ~ tfZ, 

FOR (OUDDIVIOION - SITE PLAN) 

LOCATED AT ^ ' . f i x i f g 9IAT" U f ^ K s i r U ^ 5 g c 37y • BUC.<?; 1 Q > a s ; 36,^Y 

ZONE Jl/d / R4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 3"7 BLOCK: ? LOT:̂ 5;A£>,,3.7 '• 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: sQ. risu££ j'cl'gn'"f -frgnf" 

\Aqr4 .̂ -tWÎ  # m a UC Xon^ 

file:///Aqr4


REOJJI^EMENTS 

ZONE '^^V^-fT^y-

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE; YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

O/S PARKING SPACES 

•/:~^r«?**. ******** * ** * ******** * * * 

^ r ? ? D - 0 R r : VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE v REQUEST 

.. -w>-u. 

. ':;':'' . - • 

~&TTjr 3?PI­
PS VI. •. • •• 

CC: Z.B.A.,. APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE 

.T̂ 7̂ *̂ Ĥ W$££̂ ^ 

> ^ ^ f 
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ANTHONY'S PIER 9 SITE PLAN (92-3 4) Rt. 9W 

Marshall Rosenblum came before the board representing 
this proposal. 

MR. LANDER: I make a motion to approve the* Anthony's 
Pier 9 amendment. 

MR.,, DUBALDI: I'll second it. 

MR. BABCOCK: Canopy amendment. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded to 
approve Anthony's Pier 9 Site Plan Amendment, canopy 
improvements. Is there any other discussion by the 
board members or any questions? 

MR. DUBALDI: I don't see any problem with it. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I think it's a good idea because 
there's a problem coming in from, on 9W, it's a safety 
factor really. 

MR. PETRO: Before you vote yes, you do know that this 
has to go to the Zoning Board? 

MR. EDSALL: Yes, I know the Zoning Board reads the 
minutes because they are interested in seriously what 
the board has to say. 

MR. PETRO: We're going to make a positive 
recommendation. 

MR. EDSALL: Mr. Bonura and Mr. Rosenblum advised me in 
the workshop one of the primary reasons for requesting 
the configuration change and they've talked to Bob 
Rogers and Mike at the meeting is that there's a 
current problem with backup of traffic onto 9W, the DOT 
has contacted them and asked,that they try to find a 
way to relieve that; situation. As, well the fire 
department cares to have access underneath the canopy 
for certain equipment.. Bottom line is it appears that 
the only way they can do it is to open up the whole 
area underneath, hence the increase in size. It may, 
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create a little more room underneath it so it's really 
a safety issue and that is why they feel strongly and I 
support that. 

MR. LANDER: That is why we're trying to move this 
right along. 

MR. EDSALL: And exactly why I wanted to get it in the 
minutes/ while there's cars backing up. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN:\ When is he going to fill the second 
entrance in? 

MR. ROSENBLUM:, It's.already filled. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Must have been done the last week and 
a half. 

MR. PETRO: Working on it every day. Motion has been 
made and seconded to approve the Pier 9 Site Plan 
Amendment canopy improvements. Is there any other 
discussion? 

ROLL CALL 

MR. DUBALDI NO 
MR. LANDER NO 
MR. PETRO NO 
MR. VAN LEEUWEN NO 

MR. PETRO: You're being sent to the Zoning Board, 
obviously to try and receive the variances that are 
going to be required for the Planning Board to take 
further action. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: In as much as this would seem to be a 
very limited relieve, front yard only, not height or 
any other consideration, could the board consider a 
conditional approval, unless the Zoning Board of 
Appeals had any--

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'd like to do that but that is. 
almost illegal to do. That wouldn't, you know, before 
the Zoning Board has acted on it, if we could do that— 
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MR. ROSENBLUM: If it involved grading but all 
conditions remain the same, other than the clearance 
for the fire equipment. 

MR. BABCOCK: What we can do is get you back on an 
agenda while the paperwork is being done at the Zoning 
Board so there won't be any time. 

MR. PETRO: We won't waste time at least we'll get you 
back here and get you approved. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: As far as I'm concerned, I have no 
problem with it. . 

MR. BABCOCK: It's a matter of appearing back in front 
of this board but it wouldn't be any time holdup. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Fine., V •', • :'-' " .;.; 

MR. PETRO: He did make one interesting point. I don't 
want to cloud the issue but we're talking about front 
yard setback but there maybe a height--, 

•MR;. EDSALL: I made that reference only because I don't 
know how the Zoning Board is going to treat the 
calculation for building height for the total.building 
based on the nearest lot line to any portion of the 
building. The question then is, is the total building 
height based on the canopy? 

MR. ROSENBLUM:; It's not a multiplication, it's a 
uniform height. 

MR. EDSALL: Is there any portion that exceeds 35 or 
all going to be less? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: No. 

MR. BABCOCK.: Actually canopy is higher than the 
building. 

MR. EDSALL: No portion that is going to be a problem? 

MR. ROSENBLUM: No. 
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MR. EDSALL: It's a percent, they only need the one 
f rom— 

MR. BABCOCK: If the applicant decides to build it hire 
higher than the allowable limit, he's going to be back 
in here for another referral to the ZBA. 

MR. PETRO: Okay, you're going to the Zoning Board with 
the positive recommendation from the New Windsor 
Planning Board. 

MR. ROSENBLUM: Thank you very much. 

Being that there was no further business to come before 
the board, a motion was made to adjourn the meeting by 
Mr. Dubaldi, seconded by Mr. Lander and approved by the 
board. 

Respectfully Submitted By 

FraWces Roth > 
Stenographer Û"1 V] 
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PROJECT; NAME: fyUfajS^ £ ^ 9 
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PUBLIC HEARING: 

PROJECT NUMBER ££-3Y 
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DISCUSSION: 
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RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 
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NEED NEW PLANS,: YES 

APPROVED CONDITIONALLY_ 

NO 

REASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL: 
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CONSULTIN<3 ENGINEERS P.G. 
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WILLIAM J! HAUSER.P.E. 
MARK Jl EDSALL, P\E: V.-.'.' 

D Main Off ice 
45Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W) 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
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Q Branch Office 
400 Broad Street 
Milfbrd, Pennsylvania 18337 

, (717)296-2765 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 
PROJECT NUMBER: 
I>ATE:^'r'•.^v'4-;^^'•,^ 
DESCRIPTION-

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 
REVIEW COMMENTS 

PIER 9 SITE PLAN AMENDMENT (CANOPY IMPROVEMENTS) 
NYS ROUTE/9W 
92-34 
9 SEPTEMBER 1992; 1 
THIS/ SITE PLAN AMENDMENT INVOLVES PROPOSED 
IMPROVEMENTS TO THE FRONT ENTRANCE CANOPY. THE 
APPLICATION WAS REVIEWED ON A CONCEPT BASIS ONLY. 

1. The appl ica-tipn seeks to make improyements to the entrance canopy 
such that its size will be increased to approximately 40' width 
and 38' depth. The plan indicates that this increase i^ 
decreases the front yard setback to 20', which will require a 
variance since a front yard depth of 40* is required for this use 
in the NC Zone (an additional variance for height may be 
necessary). 

2. After the Board reviews the planning aspects of this proposed 
amendment with the Appl icant, it appears appropriate that a 
referral be made to the Zoning Board of Appeals for the necessary 
variance (s) . At such time that the Applicant returns from the 
ZBA with any necessary variances, further review can be made by 
the Planning Board and procedural steps (as necessary) taken at 

time.- ' 
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MARSHAL^ ROSENBLUM,Hl.A ° 2 " 8 

MARSHALL ROSENBLUM, A.I.A. ARCHITECT 
P.O. BOX 2966̂  NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550 
TELEPHONEi 914-562-0270 > 
FAX 914-56241652 ; 

Licensed: NY NJ CTIL RINCARB 

•'i/:' 1992 • 

Town of New Windsor Planning BoarcV; 
555 Union Avenue 
New;; Windsor,; •.'•• NY 1:2 5 53V-; 

SUBJECT:MITHONY'S PIERL9, AMENDED SITE FLAN 

TRANSMITTED: 

NO; JDATAVW.;-;'^ 

14 
14 

; ! ' • 

iv-
I 
I 

SljE^PLANi^:;#.^September 92;' Revision #7. . ; 

Pre3|iminary4 elevation drawings; 'reduced scale 
original application ; / 
checklist;; -."•'^jC"i:-'r^ • ''•-.' i' .•• - ' ' 
short;form SEQRA '•'•.'•, 
'pr p x y . v , f o r m ; •;•••-.!•_ •• .% -'.V-.'•-• 
.application f e£; f $150 J 

Escrovr fee to be;applied from existing account balance. 

Please; do not hesitate to contact this office if you need addi­
tional information. 

Ct^ 

Marshall Rosenblum, A;I.A. 

1 
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0IUMK Department of Planning 
^ZtSZ & Development 
COUnty 124 Main S W 

Gotta. N*w York 10924 
I?I4) 294-5151 

MART M C P H I L L I P S 

County Executive PCTER GARRISON Conmissionar 

VINCENT HNMMQNO Deputy Commissioner 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
239 L , M o r N R e p o r t 

and along •S f f l B S 1 i £ iS 1 S S S "J? "f f- "ordioatiog s u c n ac t ion ^ ^ 

s i d e r a c i o o , t o tne a t t e n ^ f X ^ S ^ ^ r S S ^ i i S T S S a T f . C b , - e ^ I * , ^ 

Referred by Town of New Windsor ' 
— --— , ; D P & D Reference No. NWT 27 92 M 

•» 
Applicant Mary Bonura 

County I .D. No. 37 / i / % 

Proposed Action: Site Plan - Improvements to.canopy on building 

S t a t e , County, Inter-Municipal Basis for 239 Review Within 500' of US Hwy. 9W ••- , 

Comments : There are no s ignif icant Inter-coninunity or Countywide concerns to bring t o your a t ten t ion . 

Related Reviews and Permits 

bounty Action: l o c a l Determination XK Disapproved _ _ _ _ _ Approved 

Approved s u b j e c t t o the following modifications and /or condi t ions : 



ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY -COUNTY REVIEW 

OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION . ... 
. .' ' : : • • • • . \ . ' • " '. ' ' • ' : ' ' • ' ' " - " " " 

(Variances ,; Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions/ Site Plans.) 

Local File No. ^-3/ 

1 . M u n i c i p a l i t y TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR P u b l i c H e a r i n g D a t e 

Q C i t y , Town o r V i l l a g e Board Q[] P l a n n i n g Board Q Zoning Board 

2 . Owner: Name Ron i - . i ft A; \Af\CK\ 

'Ann™**, fff '-ftrj.YW*. 'i\iJ - Afeuf- i i l m ^ r . - N W 

3 . A p p l i c a n t * : Name "' : : ' • 

T 

Address 
* If Applicant is owner, leave blank 

Location of Site : R-v - ; i / / i-LUtei. •SJ'L) 
(street or highway, plus nearest intersection) 

Tax Map Identification: Section 3'7 Block. / Lot U5M- -X1 

Present Zoning District hfii •//'-V Size of Parcel & .J>/9 . 

5 . Type of Review: •" , 

Special Permit: 

Variance: • Use ' 

Area "' 

Zone Change: From To 

Zoning Amendment: To Section : 

Subdivision: Number of Lots/Units 

Use '^/?J#r/n-?/iye>/}£> ^ &//W/V. ps* <&///&ssw 

Date Signature ana Tixle a: 
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INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO: Town Planning Board 

FROM: Town Fire Inspector 

DATE: 8 September 199E 

SUBJECT: - Anthony's Pier -9 

PLANNING BOARD REFERENCE NUMBER: PB-92-34-
DATED: 1 September 199E 

FIRE PREVENTION REFERENCE NUMBER: FPS-92-052 

A review of the above referenced subject site plan was conducted 
on 8 September 199S. 

This site plan is "acceptable. 

PLANS DATED: 1 September, 1992; Revision 7. 

Robert F. Rodgers; C2ĴA 
Fire Inspector 

RFR:mr 
Att. 
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PLANNING BOARD HQRK SESSION 
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.-QWNYVILLAGE OF 'fyjUJ.QJbrffo/ P/B * 9 2 - 34 
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-••"• *"* ' --. '/ ' REQUIRED: , 7 /y/ 
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REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: &•'-''-/Pffi+jH/f 
MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG "INSP. * 

FIRE INSP. __&£ 
ENGINEER X 
PLANNER . . 
P/B CHMN. _ _ OTHER (Specify) 

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: 

"74 ti it. 
&on+^rfTc/£A&/c. 

\.r raflpfc y^&a L/<£**«{JV£? 
ff 

• _ A :%. ^y^ *p >u .>,^. AS/SPA s**-: '?£&* y*] £'/< €Z*«j£<a Y<ZU^I<A 

*£ m*& 

1 4MJEP1 pbweforr, 



'-*• .. «w* \ 

Planning Board 
.Town of New Windsor 
555:'.Union Aventie 
New. Windsor, NY 12550 

• TO (This is a two-sided form) 

Date Received. 
Meeting Date 
Public Hearing. 
Action 'Date' "• 
Fees: Paid • 

'.»-'• APPLICATION'S SITS ?LW?," SUBDIVISION'PLAN, 
GR:. LOT LIN2 CHANGS APPROVAL 

AuTwte^ ' s 

— • " • - • — . . w . _ K̂ : A- ft*u 5 ^ u> ,u n.& £ k 5 - < Z l 6 

••fe9-' t lgtng". 'q^. J:gUr' lJtM?saa J H / tsT3 
(St ree t Nc. iName) ••?:£- Office.). / (Sta te) (Zip) 

4; 1-,?er-s;=s-?re;arir:^-;?lanMv/2o5Sii<l^M 5*51-CT^S 

(St ree t No. *;Nar.e) -(Pes- Office).'" .'.Stats 

2 -
3EP - t 

:ant Mfrrt^ ^ e o u r ^ i phone 5 ^ - 4 ^ 1 3 

.-..„ w w . . . r v 

. {Street No* £'Name)'.'- (Pest Office.) (State) ( l i t 

Scarf Keating \?$sAi £>QJ3T~4 "~ , Phone 5£s*-4uo 
, -(Name) 

WftT, C *. ' - » ."•—- /2oj7£ ^uJ 
St ree t ) 

(Direct ion) 

, , „• (St ree t ) . 

Acreage cf Parcel k .515 9. Zoning D i s t r i c t kSC / i?4 

Tax Ks'pDesignat ion: Sec- ion 3") Bloc):1^. Lot 2.$^ 1C, t V 

This . . app l ica t ion / i s f cr_ CA+JOfitf iH-flaci)GM&t4'ii~ 



_, __ __ " ^ b f Apj>eals granted any vaMLnce or a ** 12*^ Hasithe^; Zoning Boa: 
' Spiciai Permit concerning" this property?. 

If so, list Case No. and Name 

13- List all contiguous holdings in the same ownership 
Section Block Lot(s) 

attached hereto is an affidavit of ownership indicating the dates 
the respective holdings of land were, acc^uired, together with.the 
liber and page of each conveyance into the present owner as 
recorded in;the-Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit 
shall indicate .the legal owner of the property, the ccr.tract 
owner cf the property and the date the contract cf sale was 
executed. • • *'i 

IN THE E\3NT OF CORPORATE OVrKE-SHI?.: .-. list .cf all 
directors, cfficers and stockholders cf each corporation cwr.inc 
,-cre.that five r>ercent •(=%) cf anv class'cf- stock rr.ust be 
•attached. 

DVr>CER\S ENDCF.SEKENT 
{-Ccrhpletior. reruired ONLY if applicable) 

: : Y N T Y C F c-r.-isz 

i-.-._E :c: N:.*" iZrJ\ 

\AUQiA tisupyZA bein-c du lv svcrn , deposes ar.d s=y= 
t h a t he r e s i d e s a t &1 SL^UTS. & ,UJ l J3co U3»-o i <*->- L H I U T D 
in t he County of orut^cs and S t a t e cf 4 w ! 
and t h a t he i s ( t h e owner i n f e e ) cf • ' 

( O f f i c i a l T i t l e ) 
cf t he Coroora t ion v'r.Lz'Ti i s t h e Owner i n fee of t h e crerr.ises 
desc r ibed i n t h e f c r e c c i n o a - r l i c a t i o n and t h a t he has a u t h t r i c a d 

a p p l i c a t i o n fo r S p e c i a l Use Approva l as d e s c r i b e d h e r e i n . 

I HEF.ESY OIPOSE AND SAY'THAT ALL ZKZ .=-3CVS STATEMENTS AND 
INFOSKATION, AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFOFJ-'-ATION CONTAINED"IN THE 
S7SPORTIN3 DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED HERETO A?.S Z?:SZ. 

sworn o e r o r e rae tr.r.s hiaA+1 £ U9/UXMM^ 

Notary (/Public (T i t l e ) 

RUTH J. EATON 
Notary Public. State of New York 

Qualified in Orarge County 
„ . No, 4673512 ' - - , 
Commission Expires October 31. •'•** v 

ccr.tr
file:///AUQiA


V-v 

«Hfl&t" 
92- 34 

PROXY STATEMENT 

for submittal to the 

TOWN OF NfiW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

yfctffltf /k>*I>d(L£ f deposes and says that he 

r e s ides a t &7 (lOOlE. $W , J&Q j/Umnk^ 
(Owner's Address) 

in the County of 

and S ta t e of d&s.) Ud wuo 
and t h a t he i s the owner in fee of ft\&l 9 

which i s the premises described in the foregoing appl ica t ion and 

•chat he has authorized Jg-sgw feoddn*. & M/yfy/t&u. {ZnzdftL^— 

to make -the foregoing app l i ca t ion as described therein*. 

Date: l/lpL 
,Ownerrs Signatur 

rt**A+^ 
gnature) 

da f tness * Signature) 



A TOWH OP, NEWLWIKDSOR1 PLANNING BOARD 

/ : '" S l f L A N CHECKLIST: 

ITEM. 

1Vr_Site" Plan;Tit 1 e 

5. #> Site Plan Preparer ' s Address 
6..-#• Drawing Date 

•'"' 7»# Revision Dates 

, 8 . # ' AREA . Mk? l^SET. 
-. 9 . j f ^ S i t e . Des igna t ion '. 
• i 0 - _ _ P r o p e r t i e s ; Wiihin 500 Feet .; 
;:- •"•,. " o f . S i t e - W i , ; : : •• ' , 

. •• 1 1 . #_P,roperty Owners ( I tem ±10,) 
12.~|E ?LC'T",?LA'N;-" 
13."V~Scale ( 1 " •=•• 50 ' or l e s s e r ) 

V 14 . jiZ-K5etes. ".'s.-.d .-Bounds . 
15.J£'.. Serving Des igna t ion 

' lS...j^~Ncrth... Arrow .•>_'. 
17'. jt^-1- bu: t-r i r.-g' .? -r- o oe r.t-:v:-. Cwn e r s • • . . 
1 8 - J L - E x i s t i n g 5'u-i i d irvr Loca t i ons 

'.• l 9 . ; j r ~ E x i s t i n g .Paved, Areas^ 
• .'20. F ^ E x i s -.-"'r V e g e t a t i o n 

21.]F_Exi=ting-Ano-ess- & Egress 

^-PROPOSED . TKrRTVEKENTS 
-22,~_ Landioeoin:: .' 

' '23.~_^Exte 'r :cr: l i g h t i n g • •: 
. 24 .""#. Screer.ir.-g 

i-Jfc. 
2 / . 

92 

2'9:. ̂  Curbing: Location si 
30." Curbing Through 
,.'"" Section 

3'K^ Catch Basin Locations 
32.~__Cat c ft 3a s i n Thr o u g h^' 

Sec t ion ,,-••. 
33 . 'Storm. Drain age-
34 . _Ref us'e' S to r a g e . 
35. Other. Outdoor Storage 
36 •___"*'?£ter Supply. 
37 .__J[Sanitary Disposal- Sys .': 

3"B . - .FireVHvdrar. t s 
2 9 . j F ~ 3 u i l d i n g Loca t ions . 
40.fT~3uilding.- ,Setbacks; ' 

• i — » r . w •. k. • — >-.. _ » w _ . . -i • 

^ ' J E I B V L K TABLE" :V:SET 
' • l5 ,J | . . ? r r ;psr ' ty^ . rss- < 

^Building Coverage • * 

tc-.-; r £ve.~er. - _- \ -> j 

49. _ Pavement Cover; 
",: "of. To ta l Area) 

50.___0peh Space (So 
5 1 . __~Ope n Spa c e. '. % 

. .". ~Area) * 
W :vd. of ?;arking 24 . 

* • * ; 

This l i s t ' i s prD.vi**,d es a guide only and : i s for the convenience 
of the- A p p l i c a n t . The . 'fpwn'o.f KewWindsor P lann ing-Board may 
r e q u i r e a d d i t i o n a l n o t e s or r e v i s i o n s p r i o r t o . g r a n t i n g a p p r o v a l . 

PRE? ARER ' S ^CK!COKLED3EMEKT: .., 
The S i t e Plan h a s , bean prepared , in . accordance 'with t h i s c h e c k l i s t 
and the Town of Kew Windsor O r d i n a n c e s f / t o the. b e s t of- ~y • . . . - . 
knowledge. •" ' A ' •>" '" 

y< Licensee ' P r o f e s s i o n a l . 

/J&7ft..9\ 
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